From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 7/12/2011 12:40:03 PM
Subject: RE: Share drive
Matt- : DP
._.DP

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Share drive

It's fine strategically. DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:33 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Share drive

Let's wait for Steve reax.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Share drive

I'm fine with it DP {Should | go ahead and do that now?

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:31 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Share drive

Adding Steve. DP

DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:23 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Share drive

What about just saying this?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

DOJ-FF-49092



Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 12:18 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: Share drive

| believe this is an accurate description of how the share drive works/worked, but would need to double check with
' ATF ito confirm.

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

ATF
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